

Message

From: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca [jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-16 6:51:33 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Re: Instructs 4 (April 6-17) based on GOV2017.009.e02_FNDC_DAP DGM 2017-04-06.docx

Promised just one question and then off to church later and prep for dinner for 21.

Michel Picard was on about changes to the OEB Act over the commercial work included in the new legislation for the OFHP. I asked what needed to change and he did not know exactly but want at least OEB review for accounting this as a regulatory asset.

I did note that there were no changes to 78(3) Rates in yesterday's submission of the Act. Do you think it was considered? This section is broadly written and perhaps no change is required. I just wanted to point this out. JB

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Sent: April 15, 2017 12:48 PM
To: James.Rehob@ontario.ca
Cc: Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca; Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca; Dan.Shear@ontario.ca; Jennifer.Kacaba@ontario.ca; jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Instructs 4 (April 6-17) based on GOV2017.009.e02_FNDC_DAP DGM 2017-04-06.docx